Paris Consolidated School Board of Education Monthly Board Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, April 20, 2022 6:30 p.m.

- 1. Call to Order The meeting was called to order by President Deanna Krumm at 6:34pm
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance
- **3.** Roll Call –President Deanna Krumm, Vice President Dennis Hrupka, Clerk Kristine Kordecki, Treasurer Colleen Belmont, Member Curt Nikula, and District Administrator Roger Gahart were all present for the meeting.
- **4. Approval of Agenda** A Belmont/Kordecki motion was made to approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried 5-0.
- **5. Approval of Board Minutes** A Kordecki/Hrupka motion was made to approve the March 16, 2022 regular meeting minutes as presented. Motion carried 4-0-1.
- **6. Approve Payment of Bills** A Belmont/Kordecki motion was made to approve the payment of bills totaling \$253,743.51. Motion carried 5-0.
- 7. Correspondence None
- **8.** Comments from the floor None
- 9. Reports
 - A. Treasurer's Report None
 - B. Administrator's Report -
- 1.) Thank you to our PSO for another excellent Easter Egg Hunt. We postponed the originally scheduled Saturday morning event due to rain and soggy grounds so that we could hold it on a windy sleety Friday evening on soggier grounds, but as always it was great fun! Special thanks to coordinator, Jennifer Morgan. The event was well attended, including a visit from the Easter Bunny, and we are most appreciative for all of the work involved in putting on this super activity for our students.
- 2.) Special thanks to our PSO officers this year: Katie Niebuhr- President, Andrea Burgess- Vice President, Brad Schwer- Treasurer, Stephanie Rossi- Secretary, for their tremendous dedication, time, and leadership of our Paris School Organization.
- 3.) Congratulations to our Geography Bowl teams for their outstanding performance at this years Geography Bowl. Out of nine teams, Paris won first and third place! Members of the 1st place team are Elaina Maney, Carson Gerou, Arav Bose, and Henry Grenyo. Third place team members are Dayna Hartnek, Alyssa Jones, Brie Malinsky, and Ava Eibl. Nathan Corey finished 5th overall in the individual competition. We are very proud of our students and coaches who competed!
- 4.) As we are in the home stretch of another school year, we have so many fun things happening, such as Field Days, Young Authors' Night, Spring Concerts, Kindergarten Celebration, and 8th Grade Graduation. It has been a fantastic school year, and we look forward to finishing as we always do, with great Panther Pride!

10. Discussion

- **A. Open Enrollment Update** District Administrator, Roger Gahart, presented an update on the Open Enrollment applications at the present time.
- **B. Spring Election Results** Incumbents President Deanna Krumm and Vice President Dennis Hrupka were re-elected to the Paris School Board.
- **C. 2022-23 Staffing** District Administrator, Roger Gahart, discussed staffing updates for the 2022-23 school year.
- **D.** ESSER III Funds The Board discussed the surrender of ESSER III Funds.

11. Action

- **A.** Approval of School Plans and Protocols for 2021-22 School Year A Kordecki/Nikula motion was made to approve the school plans and protocols for the 2021-22 school year with no changes. Motion made 5-0.
- B. Approval of 2022-23 Dental Insurance No Action
- C. Approval of 2022-23 Life and AD&D No Action
- **D.** Approval of 2022-23 Health Insurance No Action
- **E.** Approval of 2022-23 Boiler Maintenance Agreement AccuTemp A Belmont/Kordecki motion was made to accept the 2022-23 Boiler Maintenance Agreement with AccuTemp. Motion carried 5-0.
- **F. Approval of Stage Curtains and Lighting Updates (PSO)** A Belmont/Kordecki motion was made to update the stage curtains and lighting to be sponsored by the PSO. Motion carried 5-0.
- **G.** Annual CESA 2 Delegation Convention Board Representative A Hrupka/Kordecki motion was made to nominate Member Curt Nikula as the CESA 2 Delegate. Motion carried 5-0.
- **H.** Approval of Resignation or Retirement of Staff None
- I. Set Date and time of Board Reorganization Meeting Wednesday, May 18, 2022 at 6:30pm

A Kordecki/Hrupka motion was made to set the Board Reorganization meeting for Wednesday, May 18, 2022 at 6:30pm. Motion carried 5-0.

12. Adjournment – At 8:30pm a Hrupka/Kordecki motion was made to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried 5-0.

Respectfully submitted, Kristine Kordecki, Clerk Board of Education

Kristina Klabunde Recording Secretary